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Adverbial Clauses
1. What is an Adverbial Clause?
An adverb clause is a subordinate clause which functions as an adverb. Although the kinds of adverbial clauses can often be recognized by the conjunction, such as if or because, used to join it to the rest of the sentence, this can be misleading and should not be relied on. Instead, we classify them by asking ourselves what kind of information the clause is intended to convey – what messages does the person being addressed get from the information? By substituting the following suggested phrases, you can determine the type of adverbial clause being used.

Clause type            Phrase

Time                       at the time that

Place                       at the place that

Reason                    because/for the reason that

Manner                    in the way that

Condition                on the condition that

Result                      as a result

Purpose                   in order that

Concession              in spite of the fact that

Comparison             (more/less) than

The word ‘as’ can make things tricky as it may introduce any of the following clauses:
• My uncle arrived home as we were putting the tools away. [adverbial clause of time]

• We were tired as we had worked hard all afternoon. [adverbial clause of reason]

• The shed was as clean as you expected. [adverbial clause of comparison]
• Uncle Andy laid tea on the patio as he had been shown. [adverbial clause of manner]
2. Types of Adverbial Clauses

2.1. Adverbial Clause of time

This clause tells you more about the time that something happens. Adverbial clauses of time are introduced by any of the following subordinating conjunctions: when, whenever, while, after, before, once, as, as soon as, whilst, since, until, till.
- My aunt jumped when she saw the spider.

                                     ↓ 

                             at the time that

Adverbial clause/ Adv of time, modifying the verb ‘jumped’ in the main clause.

· While the bath was running, she checked the state of the towels. As she was doing so, she noticed a hole in one of them. Whilst she waited for the bath to fill, she switched on the TV.
· We are going out to eat after we finish taking the test.

· Once he had had his bath, he felt better.

· Whenever she went back in person, they said that the owner was unavailable. 

· She was determined to fight on until she got some satisfaction.

2.2. Adverbial Clause of Place

This clause tells you more about where something happens. It is introduced by the following subordinating conjunctions: where, wherever, everywhere.
- She swept the shed where the spiders were building webs.

                                                     ↓

                                           in the place that

Adverbial clause/ Adv of place, modifying the verb ‘swept’ in the main clause.

· I shall be with you wherever you go.

· Lila takes the teddy bear everywhere she goes.

2.3. Adverbial Clause of Reason

This clause tells why something is done, or happens. Adverbial clauses of reason are generally introduced by any of the following subordinating conjunctions: because, as, since, inasmuch, now that. 
- Bella screamed because a spider dropped on her arm.

                                             ↓

                                  for the reason that

Adverbial clause/ Adv of reason, modifying the verb ‘screamed’ in the main clause.

· You try to fix the problem since you think you are so clever.

· As you have seen the film, we need to go somewhere else.

· Now that I have finished the course, I must look for a job.
2.4. Adverbial Clause of Manner

This clause tells you more about the way in which something is done. It is usually introduced by the following subordinating conjunctions: as, as if, as though, how, in the way that.
- I cleaned out the tool cupboard as she had shown me.

                                                               ↓
                                                        in the way that

Adverbial clause/ Adv of manner, modifying the verb ‘cleaned out’ in the main clause.

· Do it in the way that I showed you.
· Why can't I live my life how I want to live it?
· How can you act as if/ as though nothing had happened?

2.5. Adverbial Clause of Condition

This clause tells us something that may happen under certain conditions. It is generally introduced by any of the following subordinating conjunctions: if, unless, provided that, only if, as long as. 

- You would need to go to hospital if you were bitten by a venomous spider.

                                                                              ↓

                                                                    in the case that

Adverbial clause/Adv of condition, modifying the verb ‘would need’ in the main clause

· We will accept your offer provided that payment will take place in seven days.

· You can renew a book in writing as long as you give its number.
· We are going to have our picnic unless it rains. (if it does not rain)

2.6. Adverbial Clause of Result
This clause tells us something which happened as a result of another happening. It is introduced by the following subordinating conjunctions: so…that, or such …that.
· This style is so high that we can not imitate.

                                                   ↓

                                            as a result

Adverbial clause/ Adv of result, modifying the verb ‘is’ in the main clause

· She took such long to prepare the meal that the children fell asleep.

2.7. Adverbial Clause of Purpose

This clause tells us for which purpose something is done. It is introduced by the subordinating conjunctions in order that, so that.
- She is working hard so that she can become an entomologist.
                                                          ↓

                                            for the purpose that

Adverbial clause/ Adv of purpose, modifying the verb ‘is working’ in the main clause

- I have drawn a map for you in order that you can find the house.

2.8. Adverbial Clause of Concession

This clause tells you that something happened in spite of another occurrence. Adverbial clauses of concession are usually introduced by any of the following subordinating conjunctions: although, though, even though, even if, whereas, while.
- Although I like insects I do not wish to study entomology.

                ↓

       in spite of the fact that

Adverbial clause/Adv of concession modifying the verb ‘do (not) wish’ in the main clause

· Even though it was too hot, I went out.
· Even if you have already bought your ticket, you will still need to wait in line.

2.9. Adverbial Clause of Comparison

This clause describes how something compares with something else. It is introduced by the subordinating conjunctions as or than.
- That spider was more colourful than the others in the shed were.

                                                                           ↓

                                                                compared with

Adverbial clause/ adv of comparison modifying the verb 'was' in the main clause.

- She is as wise as she is beautiful.
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